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gellarn, Conner & Cuneo

Attorneys & Coupnselors

16:‘.5 L2 ﬂl.l‘l‘(!l", ML,

sMnshington, DL,0, 20006

Attentiom: Raymond 8.F, Pushkar, Fsq.
Counsgl for Burroughs Corporation

Gentlenon: ‘ cPt '/r/
e refer to our latter of Nctohar 3, 1978, -find v 36
prior correspondence concarning owr decisiowd of dﬁg,ﬂ-eﬂW

heaenber 9, 1976, Burroughs Corporation, 56 Comps—

Gene 142 (1976), V6-2 €D 472, and kpydd~13, 1977,
Honoyvell Information Systens, Ing., 56 Comp, Gen, 505
11977Y, 77-1 ¢CpD 256, Both of these dacisions sustained
Rurroughs' protest againat an avard of al'contract tizwfffﬂ

an automatic data processing systen to Honeywell b
the Hine Enforcenent and Safoty .ﬂdxwiniriﬁ;ﬁﬂif%q of< the 270}

DepaYIFERE_nf TNCOFIOr (now the Mine Safaty and Health
Adninlstration (MEHA) of the Department of Labor),
Incident to thesc decisions we also recommanded that
the automatic data processing requirenants bhe rapro-
cured in a competition limited to the two companies,

Ry letter of July 6, 1970, to tha Becretary of
Labor we reeffirmed our prior decisions notvithatanding
objections raised by HGHA that ftg ALP necds had changedl
to suah an extont that a new procurement open to all
interasted companies was in order rather than a repro- ///
curcnant linited to Honeywell and Burroughs, The
conclusaion in our July 6 letter wan based on a GAO
audit which indicated that a reprocurement limited

to Honeywell and Burroughs wan ntill appropriate, /:12}
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By letters of August 3 and Auqust 25, 1978,
MBHA furnished additional informption concerning
its alleged ADP needs changes and stated that {t
vas "presenily imponaible to comply" with our
prior letter and decisions, Becaune of thesc
letters we again reviewad the validity and
magnitude of the changes &80 as to daecide whather
MEHA's "preasont impossibility" statement wan
justified,

We conclude as a result of our audit review
that, hased on the recent MSHA correspondence,
MSHA should “he permitted to enter into a new
fully competitive procurement to meet ity expanding
data processing needs,” BRecause of this concluaion,
we are informing the Secretary of Labor, by letter
of today, copy enclosed, that our prior recommendations
regarding a restricted reprocurement are withdrawn.

Sincerely yours,

R.FXFLLIER

., Comptroller General
Deput?” of the United States
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